10/20/25, 12:05 PM Gmail - Re: New customer message on 18 October 2025 at 8:23 am

Nl Gmaﬂl Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>
Re: New customer message on 18 October 2025 at 8:23 am

1 message

Vital Equipments calibration LLC <vitalcalibration@hotmail.com> 20 October 2025 at 11:55

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Address for shipping_:

Vital Equipments calibration LLC,

Mr . Manoj Kumar ,

Manager

Building number :74 ,Musaffah M13,Saniya
near mac supermarket , po box : 92755
Abu Dhabi , UAE

PH: 025558356
MOB:0503336487,0544796999

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 2:43 PM

To: Vital Equipments calibration LLC <vitalcalibration@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: New customer message on 18 October 2025 at 8:23 am

Thank you for your reply.
The price on the website is for UK customers.

| would be happy to provide a proforma invoice, | would need your delivery and invoice addresses in
order to set up an account for you.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
Office Administrator
Viamed Ltd.

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1846438270876049656%7Cmsg-f:1846497997349382827 ... 1/4
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Check out our product portfolio at:
www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th — 20th November, Diisseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand HO3-1

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply
with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Mon, 20 Oct 2025 at 11:38, Vital Equipments calibration LLC <vitalcalibration@hotmail.com> wrote:
Hai

The price shows in your website is less than the $922.60.
Kindly provide your best price along with the lowest possible courier charges.
If everything is in order, we will request you to send us the Proforma Invoice.

Best Regards,

Eng. Naveen

Calibration Engineer

Vital Equipment’s Calibration LLC

(An ISO/IEC 17025:2017 Accredited Calibration Laboratory)
Abu Dhabi, UAE

Contact:
Mobile: +971 50 333 6487
Tel: +971 2 555 8356

www.vitalcalibration.com
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Your first choice for calibration & maintenance of medical and laboratory
equipment
“Your equipment is safe in our hands”

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2025 12:23 PM

To: vitalcalibration@hotmail.com <vitalcalibration@hotmail.com>
Subject: Re: New customer message on 18 October 2025 at 8:23 am

Good morning,
Thank you for your enquiry via our website.
The price of part number 1410000 - Foetal Heart Simulator model V1000 is $922.60 each EXW.

If you would like a quotation detailing carriage charges, bank charges and insurance, | would need your
delivery and invoice addresses in order to set up an account for you.

Unfortunately we do not have any tester for the TOCO sensor.
Kind regards

Kate Giriffiths
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
17th — 20th November, Disseldorf
UK Pavilion — Hall 16, Stand H03-1

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call 44 (0)1535 634542

On Sun, 19 Oct 2025 at 20:05, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Viamed Ltd (Shopify) <mailer@shopify.com>

Date: Sat, 18 Oct 2025 at 08:23

Subject: New customer message on 18 October 2025 at 8:23 am
To: <orders@viamed.online>

You received a new message from your online store's contact form.

Country Code:
AE

Name:
VITAL EQUIPMENTS CALIBRATION LLC

Email:
vitalcalibration@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
00971544796999

Message:

Dear Team,

Pls send us the quote for V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator with low cost
courier charges . any test tool for toco transducer . send us the
proforma invoice with hs code
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